

# South Fork American River Cohesive Strategy Collaborative Meeting Agenda

Wednesday, June 14, 2017  
(1:30 – 4:00 PM)

at Office of Emergency Services (OES) Meeting Room, Building A (downstairs)  
330 Fair Lane, Placerville, CA 95667

Contact: [Kendal Young](#), US Forest Service 209-283-4008 or [Facilitator Gina Bartlett](#) 415-271-0049

The South Fork American River (SOFAR) Cohesive Strategy is an All-Lands Wildland Fire Management Strategy with three goals:

*Resilient Landscapes ♦ Fire Adapted Communities ♦ Safe and Effective Wildfire Response*

## Agenda

1:30	<b>Welcome and Introductions, <a href="#">Gina Bartlett, Facilitator</a></b>
1:35	<b>Agenda Review and Working Agreements</b>
1:40	<b>Approval of May Meeting Summary</b>
1:50	<b>Forest Plan Revision, Draft Public Participation: <a href="#">Laurence Crabtree</a> or <a href="#">Jennifer Chapman</a>, <a href="#">Eldorado National Forest</a></b>
2:10	<b>Plan All-Day Field Trip For July 12</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Choose sites that are accessible and contribute to Shared Vision</li><li>Potential Sites (Caples, Silver Saddle Prescribe Fire, Long Fire)</li></ul>
2:30	<b>BREAK</b>
2:40	<b>Opportunity for Continued Signing of the SOFAR Cohesive Strategy Collaborative</b>
2:50	<b>Committee Updates:</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Steering Committee Conference Call Dates: Last Monday of Month @ 8:30. Upcoming Meetings: 6/26   7/31   8/28</li></ul>
2:55	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Landscape Vision &amp; Research and Monitoring, <a href="#">Ben Solvesky</a> and <a href="#">Becky Estes</a></li></ul>
3:10	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Communication, <a href="#">Julia Golomb</a><ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Website Demonstration</li></ul></li></ul>
3:25	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Finance and Funding, <a href="#">Chris Dallas</a> and <a href="#">Kevin Vella</a></li></ul>
3:30	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Infrastructure / Biomass, <a href="#">Contacts: Norma Santiago</a> and <a href="#">Craig Thomas</a><ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Pilot Project Update, <a href="#">Brian Veerkamp</a></li><li>Progress on Meeting with Small Mill Owners, <a href="#">Norma</a> or <a href="#">Craig</a></li></ul></li></ul>
3:35	<b>Round Robin - Project News &amp; Updates</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li><i>SOFAR Partners provide updates and news on projects underway.</i></li></ul>
3:55	<b>Key Meeting Outcomes and Next Steps</b>